
From: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net> 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 3:10 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation - The Solberg Co Sites, 

03-05-588286 & 02-05-587486 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Josie, I will be sampling the monitoring wells (MW-1 to MW-3 and the tank sump) tomorrow for the 
petroleum case.  If there are any petroleum odors in the wells, I will also sample the nearest outlying 
well.  Additionally, the PFAs soil borings/wells and groundwater sampling is currently scheduled for July 
11th to the 13th.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

 

Brian L. Youngwirth, PG  

Senior Geologist | General Engineering Company  
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI  53901  

P 608-742-2169 | C 608-697-8010  
byoungwirth@generalengineering.net  
www.generalengineering.net  
 

 
 

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:57 AM 
To: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net> 
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation - The Solberg Co Sites, 03-05-588286 & 02-
05-587486 
 
Brian, 
 
Thank you for this update. DNR was contacted by the off-site property’s attorney in December; he had 
conversations with myself and DNR’s attorney, so I understand it may take a bit to gain access.  
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Have the on-site wells been sampled for PVOCs since the latest spill in May of last year? I have concerns 
with the amount of time that may pass to gain off-site access. The on-site wells may require a round of 
sampling before additional off-site wells are installed and sampled if access takes too long to negotiate. 
 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie Schultz 

Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 

 

 
 

From: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>  
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 6:00 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation - The Solberg Co Sites, 03-05-588286 & 02-
05-587486 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

I recieved requested revisions from the off site owners attorney and forwarded the requested changes 
to Perimeter Solutions. I am now awaiting a response from their attorney. 
 
 
 
Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone 

 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Schultz, Josie M - DNR" <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>  
Date: 3/14/22 5:44 PM (GMT-06:00)  
To: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>  
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation - The Solberg Co Sites, 03-05-588286 & 02-
05-587486  
 
Good Morning Brian, 
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Touching base to see if there has been an update in gaining access to the off-site properties. 
 
Thank you, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Josie Schultz 
Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov <DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 11:43 AM 
To: byoungwirth@generalengineering.net 
Cc: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation 
 
Thank you for submitting your NR700 semi-annual progress report. The DNR Project Manager for this 
site has been notified of your report submittal. If final case closure has not been granted for this Activity 
before the next reporting period, you will receive a system-generated email reminder and link to report 
for the next period. 
 
The contents of your report is included below for your records: 
 
Report ID: 2201588286329981 
BRRTS No.: 03-05-588286 
PECFA No: -- 
Activity Name: THE SOLBERG CO - PVOC 
Address: 1520 BROOKFIELD AVE, HOWARD 
Reporting Period: 7/1/2021 - 12/31/2021 
 
Submitted On: 01/25/2022 
 
Submitter Role: Consultant 
 
Status: Site Investigation: Field Sampling/Monitoring 
 
Comments: 
GEC is currently trying execute access agreements for drilling off-site soil borings and monitoring wells 
for a co-mingled PFAs release.  Once GEC receives access, additional soil borings and monitoring wells 
will be installed for the PFAs release.  Upon installation of the new wells, GEC will perform additional 
groundwater sampling for the petroleum release. 
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